ITEM 3

From: Terrence McCracken

To: Shari Zajdel

Subject: FW: Retirement John Mogavero

Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 7:19:27 AM

From: John J. Mogavero

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 11:44 AM
To: Terrence McCracken

Subject: Retirement John Mogavero

Terry

I’'m informing you | have applied for my New York State Retirement pension.

My last day of work will be January 30th,
My years at the Authority have been greart.

John J. Mogavero

Chemist and Chief WTPO
Erie County Water Authority
3750 River Rd.

Tonawanda, NY 14150

e: jmogavero@€eCcwa.org
p: (716) 685 8323 ; m: (716) 480 2870

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If you are not the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in-error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail'and
delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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